

From: [Minea, Alison](#)
To: [Jae Lim](#)
Cc: [Cbjornson](#)
Subject: RE: SES-RWL-20200409-00386; call sign: E950253
Date: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 11:13:37 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)

Good morning, thanks for your email.

For call sign E950253, we only need the below at this time:

- 1) Permitted Space Station List.
- 2) Eutelsat 113 @113 W.L. (Mexico Licensed)

Sincerely,

Alison Minea

++++++

Alison A. Minea

Director & Senior Counsel, Regulatory Affairs

DISH Network

1110 Vermont Ave NW Ste. 450

Washington, DC 20005

Alison.Minea@dish.com

(202) 463-3709 (direct)

This email message and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney-client and other privileges.

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 8:30 AM
To: Minea, Alison <Alison.Minea@dish.com>
Subject: SES-RWL-20200409-00386; call sign: E950253

This message originated outside of DISH and was sent by: prvs=2395909654=jae.lim@fcc.gov

Hi,

I'm working on your RWL application and need to verify PntComm's you see below.

Some satellites are either retired or replaced.

Please let me know your current PntComm's.

D) Points of Communications

The following stations located in the Satellite orbits consistent with Sections B and C of this Entry:

- 1) 1 to Permitted Space Station List
- 2) 1 to ANIK E1 @ 118.7 degrees W.L. (Canada-licensed)
- 3) 1 to ANIK E2 (S2597) @ 111.1 degrees W.L. (Canada-licensed)
- 4) 1 to SOLIDARIDAD F-1 @ 109.2 W.L. (Mexican-licensed) (Non-U.S.-licensed)
- 5) 1 to SOLIDARIDAD F-2 @ 113.0 W.L. (Mexican-licensed) (Non-U.S.-licensed)
- 6) 1 to COLUMBIA 515 (@37.7 W.L.) satellite(s) of the COLUMBIA system. (U.S.-licensed)
- 7) 1 to TDRS-6 (@ 47.0 W.L.) satellite(s) of the COLUMBIA system. (U.S.-licensed)
- 8) 1 to PANAMSAT-3R (PAS-3R @ 43.0 W.L.) satellite(s) of the PANAMSAT system. (U.S.-licensed)
- 9) 1 to PANAMSAT 1R (PAS-1R) @ 45.0 W.L. (U.S.-licensed domestic satellite)
- 10) 1 to PANAMSAT 9 @ 58.0 W.L. S2380 (U.S.-licensed domestic satellite)
- 11) 1 to ECHOSTAR 1 @ 148.0 W.L. of the Direct Broadcast Satellite system (U.S.-licensed)
- 12) 1 to ECHOSTAR 2 @ 119 W.L. of the Direct Broadcast Satellite system (U.S.-licensed)
- 13) 1 to INTELSAT AOR @ 310.0 E.L. satellite of the INTELSAT system (U.S.-licensed)
- 14) 1 to INTELSAT AOR @ 307.0 E.L. satellite of the INTELSAT system (U.S.-licensed)
- 15) 1 to INTELSAT 805 @ 304.5 degrees of the INTELSAT satellite system. (U.S.-licensed)

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899